



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Sandra Ramirez

Meeting Date: 1/26/2021

Presenter: N/A

Estimated Time: N/A

Topic: Heroes Park Parking Expansion Contract

Recommended Council Action:

Approve award of bid and Construction Contract to Bricon, Inc. for the "Heroes Park Parking Expansion" project for the Not-to-Exceed amount of \$432,500.00 and also authorize the Procurement Manager to sign the Purchase Order for the Not-to-Exceed amount of \$432,500.00.

Background:

Six (6) bids were received on January 7, 2021 and Bricon, Inc. was the low bidder.